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Charles “Chad” Brooker, P.E.       Date 
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MEMORANDUM 

 

To: Rebecca Marvin, Project Coordinator 

From: Glenda Mills, Inspector 

Project Name: James Farm ROW Improvements 

Project #: LDROW-2023-20 PCUMD Project #  

DATE:  February 26, 2025 

 

The Inspector of Record has made a final review of the above-mentioned project.  As a 
result of inspections, test results, and general site observations, I certify that the project 
is complete and represents reasonable compliance with the intent of the plans designed 
by the Engineer of Record and approved by the Polk County Land Development 
Division.  The exact field locations and elevations of the storm water, potable water, 
wastewater, and reclaimed water systems are not guaranteed nor certified by the 
inspector. 

 
It is the Contractor and Engineer of Record’s responsibility to furnish the Polk County 
Land Development Division with Record Drawings and other final closeout 
documentation, as required by the Land Development Code and the Utility Standards 
and Specifications Manual, for final review and approval of the completed project before 
release of C.O.’s. 
 
Should you have any further questions in the matter, please call (863) 534-6449. 

 




